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GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRA PRADESH
FOREST DEPARTMENT

Re.no:1619/2020-TO, Office of the District Forest Officer,
Dated: 11:2021 Visakhapatnam,

From: To {
Sri Anant Shankar, IFS., The Executive Engineer,

District Forest Officer, PR (PIU) Division,

Visakhapatnam. Vizianagaram.

Sir,

Sub: F.D.-Proposal of diversion of forest land for formation of road
from Vetaganivalasa to Tangalam road Mutukudu in
compartment no.452, 453 .& 454, Moduga RF, Moduga Beat,
Ananthagiri Range, Visakhapiatnam Division,- Identification of
Compensatory Afforestation (CA) land - Regarding.

Ref:- 1. Prl. Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF A.P. G.mtur_
Ref.no.EFS02-15304/15/2021/FCA-3, dt:01.04.2021.

2. Executive Engineer, PR (PIU) Division, Vizianagaram
Lr.no.07/SA/F6/2020, dt:09.04.2021.

I wish to inform that,vit#e;\mrsl).‘%%ig?Conservator of Forests & HoFF
A.P. Guntur has instructed that, as per Gol, MoEF&CC (FC Division), New
Delhi F.no.11-09/1998FC(PT)-Part-(1),':ga't:10.05.2021, the provision for
exemption of CA for this project as para 4.4 of of Chapter-4 of
comprehensive guidelines relating to General approval for hublic
infrastructure projects in LWE Districts is not applicable presently.

In this connection, the Executive Engineer, PR (PIU) Division,
Vizianagaram is requested to identify suitable non-forest area for
Compensatory Afforestation and S-L‘meit the details of the
map to this office for taking further a&inn in the matter,
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